
NOTICE

The City of Stoughton will hold a Meeting of the Personnel Committee on Monday,
August 24, 2009 at 5:00 p.m. in the Hall of Fame Room, 401E. Main Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin.

AGENDA: 5:00 p.m.

1. Call to order.
2. Personnel Committee minutes of July 27, 2009.
3. Communications.
4. Request to fill the vacant part-time case manager position at the Senior Center.
5. Request to amend the Finance Director/Treasurer position description.
6. Request to approve the amended City of Stoughton Family Medical Leave Act

Policy.
7. Request to adopt a resolution regarding election official compensation for 2010 and

2011.
8. Recommendation regarding Mayor’s salary beginning with new term in April 2010.
9. Identify future agenda Items.

AGENDA: 5:30 p.m.

1. *Union Negotiations with WPPA (CERD, Police and Dispatch Units).

Adjournment

*The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course of
business.

Ron Christianson, Chair
8/17/2009

Sent To:
Steve Tone
Ron Christianson
Greg Jenson
Rollie Odland

Cc: Mayor Jim Griffin
City Attorney Matthew Dregne
Attorney Thomas Crone
Council Members
Department Heads
Stoughton Newspapers/Wisconsin State Journal
Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk/Confidential Secretary (e-mail)
Tamarah Bader-Fleres/Debbie Blaney (e-mail)
Debbie Myren (e-mail)
Union Stewards
Gary Anderson, WPPA Business Agent

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL





PERSONNEL COMMITTEE YEARLY CALENDAR


January


* Review work rules – incorporate any changes that may need to be addressed due to
union negotiations as appropriate.


February


March


April


*Review compensation/wage scales to determine if any need to go out for comparisons.


May


*Review union contracts – identify if any will be negotiated for the following year.
*Discuss with Council any forthcoming negotiations.


June


*Review position descriptions, wage scales, organizational charts for inclusion in
following year’s budgeting process.


July


*Review comparisons for compensation/wage scales if any were conducted prior to
budgeting process.


August


*Give direction regarding non-represented wages for following year for budgeting
purposes.
*Make recommendation to Council regarding non-represented wages if possible.


September


October


November


December


*December meeting is typically cancelled.








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, July 27, 2009 – 5:30 p.m.
Fire Station Training Room


Present: Alderpersons Steve Tone, Ron Christianson, Greg Jenson and Rollie Odland.


Others Present: City Clerk/Personnel Director Luann Alme, Mayor Jim Griffin, Utilities
Director Robert Kardasz, Media Services/Opera House Director Bill Brehm, Attorney
Tom Crone, John Udstuen, Roger Strandlie, Brian Scheel, Phil Linnerud, Barb Veum,
Dan Jenks, Tom Nelson, Al Adams, Lisa Aide, Karl Manthe, WPPA Business
Representative Gary Anderson, Finance Director Laurie Sullivan and Alderperson David
McKichan.


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Chair Ron Christianson.


Personnel Committee minutes of June 22, 2009: Moved by Tone, seconded by
Jenson, to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.


Communications: City Clerk/Personnel Director Alme reported that Deputy Clerk Pili
Hougan has received the Arthur Atkinson Scholarship for tuition to the Municipal Clerk’s
Institute in Green Bay for three years.


Request for position description and wage scale amendments for the Opera
House Event Coordinator position: Moved by Tone, seconded by Jenson, to
recommend Council approve the requested changes to the Opera House Event
Coordinator position description and wage scale, retro-active to July 1, 2009, as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.


Final review evaluation procedure and forms: Alderperson Tone suggested adding
“interaction with the public” as an item on the evaluation form. Moved by Odland,
seconded by Jenson, to go on record that the Committee reviewed and approved the
process and format. Motion carried unanimously.


Identify Future Agenda Items: Human resource/incentive fund budget.


Moved by Jenson, seconded by Tone, to adjourn this portion of the meeting at 6:02
p.m. Motion carried unanimously. A recess was taken at this time.


Chairman Ron Christianson called the meeting back to order at 6:07 p.m.


Meeting with the WPPA and local union stewards regarding 2009 contract
negotiations: Finance Director Laurie Sullivan gave an update on the 2010 budget
status. The Committee and WPPA discussed options for scheduling negotiation
sessions. A meeting to exchange initial proposals will be held on Monday, August 24,
2009 at 5:30 p.m. The proposals will be exchanged in open session and then the
meeting will go into closed session to conduct negotiations with each unit. Subsequent
meeting dates of Monday, September 28, 2090 at 5:30 p.m. and Monday, October 26,
2009 at 5:30 p.m. were scheduled.







Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes
July 27, 2009
Page 2


Meet with Personnel Committee members to discuss 2009 bargaining strategies:
Moved by Tone, seconded by Christianson, to close the meeting per State Statute
19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing
of public funds, or conducting other specified business, whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons require a closed session, at 6:30 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.


The following persons were in attendance at this session: Alderpersons Steve Tone,
Rollie Odland, Ron Christianson, Greg Jenson and David McKichan, Attorney Tom
Crone, Mayor Jim Griffin, Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Street Superintendent Karl
Manthe, Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and City Clerk/Personnel Director Luann
Alme.


The Committee discussed bargaining strategies for the upcoming negotiation sessions
with the WPPA.


Moved by Odland, seconded by Christianson, to open the meeting for the regular
course of business. Motion carried unanimously.


Moved by Jenson, seconded by Christianson, to adjourn at 7:28 p.m. Motion carried
unanimously.


Luann J. Alme
City Clerk/Personnel Director


f/common/clerksoffice/minutes/personnel7-27-09








1


Stoughton Area Senior Center
2010 Budget Request


Request: The Stoughton Area Senior Center requests to fill the vacant part-time case
management position.


Rationale: Case management services are a vital part of what we do at our Senior Center. The
complexity that many older adults are dealing with in their lives is staggering. Oftentimes older
adults are attempting to navigate through confusing services and programs by themselves. A
case manager can help ease the mind and clarify what is important and what is pertinent for the
older adult. Their job ranges from informing individuals of medical, legal, housing, financial, food
and transportation options; and coordinating, evaluating, and advocating for such services to
meet the needs and preferences of the individual. Attached are appendices with supplemental
information including population projections, statistics and case examples highlighting the
following issues confronting our community:


A. Population Growth: There are an increasing number of older adults to be served in our
community (See Appendix A).


B. Complex Caseloads: The complexity of clients’ lives demands more time for case
managers to assess and provide follow-up assistance (See Appendix B).


C. Increase in Case Management Service Totals: Case Management contacts have
doubled over the past year (See Appendix C).


D. Current & Anticipated Trends: The significant issues facing Stoughton’s older adult
population mirror national trends (See Appendix D).


The aging population is increasing in size, its members are living longer, and their projected
needs are becoming more pronounced and diverse. Consequently, our case managers are in
need of more time to spend with clients and their families. Providing complete, comprehensive
services for an expanding and diverse older adult population is becoming more and more
difficult. Older adults and their families face new challenges everyday and deserve to have
assistance facing those most difficult times.


In order to offset the cost of this valuable program, as of September 1, 2009, Cindy McGlynn will
be proposing to the COA a plan for fee for case management to begin in 2010.







2


JUSTIFICATIONS FOR 2007 BUDGET REQUEST
Stoughton Area Senior Center


APPENDIX A: Projected Population Growth


According to the U.S. Census Bureau projections, a substantial increase in the number of older
people will occur during the 2010 to 2030 period, after the first Baby Boomers turn 65 in 2011.
The older population in 2030 is projected to be twice as large as in 2000, growing from 35
million to 72 million and representing nearly 20 percent of the total U.S. population at the latter
date. 1 Below is a graph of the local general population and those over the age of 60 as of the
year 2000 and the projected population figures for the year 2010.


In the year 2001 the first of our baby boomers here in Stoughton were eligible for our case
management services. In some cases, as a result of people living longer, case managers are
now dealing with two generations of family members eligible for needed services. The following
are population projections from the Dane County Regional Planning Department’s population
total of individuals over the age of 60 residing in our Senior Center service area in the year 2010
compared to the year 2000.


Total Population
Population Over 60


Years
Percentage of


Population Over 60
2000 2010 2000 2010 2000 2010


Stoughton 12,354 14,229 2,095 3,296 16.96% 23.16%


Albion 1,823 1,865 297 537 16.29% 28.79%


Dunkirk 2,053 2,030 286 587 13.93% 28.92%


Dunn 5,270 5,294 702 1,665 13.32% 31.45%


Pl. Springs 3,053 3,298 427 923 13.99% 27.99%


Rutland 1,887 2,072 206 482 10.92% 23.26%


TOTAL 26,440 28,788 4,013 7,490 15.18% 26.02%


Population Projections for 20302


Wisconsin:
The aging of Wisconsin’s population is evident in the remarkable growth of the elderly
population. Elderly people, defined as those aged 65 and over, are projected to increase by 90.2
percent by 2030. The bulk of this age group's growth will occur after 2010 when the Baby
Boom's vanguard will enter the conventional retirement age. Their number in 2030 is projected
to be 1,336,000, compared to their tally of 703,000 in 2000. Our oldest senior citizens, aged 85
and over, will increase 65.7 percent over the same period from 97,000 to 158,00. Finally, almost
1,000 centenarians were Wisconsin residents at the beginning of this century. Their number is
likely to almost quadruple to 3,900 in 30 years.


Dane County:
Dane County will gain 153,000 residents during the 30-year period, the largest numeric increase
among all counties. Dane County will also have the largest numeric increases during each of
the three decades. It is expected that Dane County will exceed 500,000 residents around 2015.







3


APPENDIX B: Complex Case Management Caseloads


As a result of the rise in population and the significant issues facing our older adult population
we have found in the last few years that we are spending more time with each client, which has
resulted in a lower unduplicated count. In other words, we need more staff time to keep up with
our client need. There is less time for our case management services to focus on community
development of new programs and working on preventative measures with older adults and their
families. The unmet needs of older adults become very difficult if there are not options already in
place in our community. Distance and cost to services is a great barrier.


The following are some examples that our case managers submitted, which highlight some of
the complex cases and time restraints they currently face:


 A son is struggling with his father and beginning of dementia issues. The son has mental
health issues of his own. Case manager offered resources in an initial consult with father
and a separate consult with son, but much is left to the son to handle and the son is not
able due to his personal issues. Given the demands of other cases where people are
actively requesting services, it is challenging to offer continued outreach.


 Another son’s mother is diagnosed with severe dementia. She resides with son. In-
home help can’t come soon enough and child is overwhelmed and not understanding the
vast system of care. It is a challenge to provide follow-up.


 A disabled daughter is caring for her father and mother. She is looking for help in getting
out of that role. In the initial phone conversation she shared some of the abuse she
suffered as a child from her parents, which was extreme. She wishes to live in
forgiveness towards them but can no longer deal with the emotional abuse she continues
to get from them as their needs become greater. Her disability is only worsening. She is
eligible for our services. Her parents both need services.


Still, some other more recent accounts of how case managers assist when no family or informal
supports are available to their clients:


 81 year old with activated POA-HC lives at home alone with daughters either working
fulltime or partially available during week. Client had signs of dementia and frequent falls
and other serious medical issues for which medication and supervision were a necessity.
Daughters were not pursuing recommended services and evaluations for client. CM in
coordination with Stoughton Hospital Home Health worked with family and pt. on in-home
support, education and advocacy for an increased medical response to the client’s
medical needs. Case manager called elder abuse after client fell due to overmedication
while home alone. Elder abuse, Senior Center CM and HH social worker continue to
collaborate in work with family and client to ensure continued supervision and safety for
client. Case manager accessed the following resources: in-home respite, bathing and
chores, Food share, energy assistance, Lifeline, COP application, Caring for Caregiver
Funds, transportation support, and helped family access their long-term care policy and
navigate the detailed application process. Family is better educated and informed about







4


the mother’s challenges and are now amenable to prioritizing consistent supervision and
support for her.


 Seventy-eight year-old senior lives alone and due to memory concerns has a difficult time
with finances and balancing budget and checkbook. While her POA-HC is not activated,
her family feels it should be and refuses to assist client with the financial dealings. Senior
Center CM helped client access a mentor for assistance with setting up a budget and
with check book support. CM also made referrals to SNF program for needed respite
after an eye surgery, since family were unavailable. CM assists with cost-saving
programs and transportation support and will continue to work on more in-home support
for client so she can live as independently as possible.


 Seventy-fix year old man lost his spouse to a sudden death and was paralyzed in his
ability to take the next steps immediately following the death. Client and his wife had
lived reclusively in Stoughton and even though eligible for assistance, had declined all
services from the senior center CM in the past, preferring seclusion. After wife’s death,
client turned to CM for all manner of help. CM helped client navigate the funeral and
burial process, and helped the client with the extensive process to apply for Medical
Assistance to receive the burial assistance as he was unable to pay for the burial and
had no funeral arrangements set up. In helping with this, CM found that client was
severely in debt with medical clinics and hospital and other businesses. CM helped client
access debt forgiveness programs and helped client contact all other businesses to set
up payment plans. CM also helped client with the following benefits: Food share,
Homestead Tax credit (refunds from 4 years back), Medicare premium savings plan,
finding a low-cost medication insurance coverage and car repair resources. Client feels
well supported and very thankful of the support and help during a profound time of loss
and change.


We have seen a significant number of seniors in connection with the Medicare Part D plan.
Medicare offers a website that can, based on one’s particular set of prescribed medications and
milligram amounts do a cost analysis of the best Part D plans for each individual. Many seniors
are not skilled in the internet and navigating this Medicare website. We have spent many hours
with seniors gathering information on the Medicare website, calling the pharmacies, and making
calls to particular Part D drug companies in an effort to give our clients the necessary tools for
making the best plan decisions. In doing this analysis, we have also been able to assess
seniors for other needs or resources they may qualify for. For example, we can assess whether
or not the State of Wisconsin’s Seniorcare program may be a better alternative for the senior
inquiring about medication plans.


Once an individual has joined a Medicare Part D plan, difficulties with the plans continue to be a
factor since each year the drug formularies change and individuals must review and re-enroll in
order to change their coverage. For example, a senior with sudden medication changes can
suddenly find that the plan they’ve joined doesn’t cover that new medication. Another instance
might be that for whatever reason, the senior wishes to disenroll. The deadlines and
stipulations attached to enrollment, disenrollment and switching plans are complex. Many
seniors have appreciated our advocacy and problem-solving in these matters.


 Most seniors who are considered “dual eligible,” (have Medicare and Medicaid due to
their low income), were automatically assigned to a Part D plan without having an







5


opportunity to voice their input on which plan they’d wish to be enrolled in or if they even
wanted to be in a Part D program in the first place. One Medicare/Medicaid senior was
automatically placed on a plan called Silverscript. Silverscript covered eleven of his
medications for a range of $1 to $3.00/per medication. However, the one medication
they did not cover was his most expensive medication and left the client paying
$60.00/month for that medication—a cost that he struggled to pay. Since it was still the
time of open enrollment, we assisted the client in changing to a Part D plan that would
cover all of his medications for the $1 to $3 price—even the pricier medication.







APPENDIX C: Increase in Case Management Services


New
Referrals


Unduplicated
Clients


Hours of
CM Service


Hours of
I & A Service


Total Hours
(CM + I & A)


Mid-Year 2005 74 480 837 234 1071


2005 Total 144 769 1314 866 2180


Mid-Year 2006 38 581 616 711 1327


2006 Total 76 866 1158 1396 2554


Mid-Year 2007 48 543 706 851 1557


2007 Total 84 912 1258 1692 2950


Mid-Year 2008 50 647 829 823 1652


2008 Total 120 969 1677 1697 3374


Mid-Year 2009 52 481 937 645 1582


Duplicated Services Totals: Case Management /Information & Assistance:


C
N
s


U


C
c


I
i
s
n
c


D
p
p


2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

6


ategories Descriptions:
ew Referrals: individuals requesting service who have not previously received case management
ervices


nduplicated Client: unduplicated count of individuals who received services within a given year


ase Management: number of client contacts with a case manager providing multiple services to meet
lients’ specific complex needs.


nformation & Assistance: one-to-one contact with someone not currently on a CM caseload to provide
nformation (i.e. phone calls, drop-in visits, emails, etc). I & A is provided to all, and is not limited to a
pecified service area. I & A hours went up significantly in 2006 due mainly to questions regarding the
ewly introduced Medicare Part D program. Since the program’s prescription drug formularies will
hange yearly it is expected that our information and assistance totals will continue at this rate.


uplicated Services: number of documented case management services (e.g. assessment for food
rograms, housing, legal, medical, financial, or mental health services, etc.) provided in person or by
hone or email.


7,177 6,953 7,624 12,463 15,973 16,870 21,582 21,652







7


APPENDIX D: Current & Anticipated Trends


Alzheimer’s Disease: One in 10 individuals over 65 and nearly half over 85 are affected with
Alzheimer’s disease.3


Chronic Health Conditions: It is estimated that about 80 percent of seniors (in the U.S.) have
at least one chronic health condition and 50 percent have at least two.4 Many health conditions
are precursors to other illnesses. For example, studies show that diabetics and those prone to
develop diabetes are 3.1 times more likely to suffer from Alzheimer’s disease.5 Among
Americans aged 60 years and older, 18.3 percent (8.6 million people) have diabetes.6


AODA Issues: Substance abuse, particularly of alcohol and prescription drugs, among adults
60 and older is one of the fastest growing health problems facing the country. Yet, even as the
number of older adults suffering from these disorders climbs, the situation remains
underestimated, under-identified, underdiagnosed, and undertreated. Until relatively recently,
alcohol and prescription drug misuse, which affects up to 17 percent of older adults, was not
discussed in either the substance abuse or the gerontological literature.7


Mental Health: In the age group of 55 or older, 20% of Americans experience a mental illness
with some evidence showing that the occurrence of these illnesses may be underreported.
Also, suicide occurs at a higher rate in older adults than in any other age.8


Financial Issues: 18% of older Baby Boomers (55-59 years old) will have no retirement
benefits from employers once they retire. The average 60 year old is expected to live to the age
of 83, and many will live into their 90s. As a result, many individuals’ retirements may last 20-30
years, nearly as long as their work life. 58% percent of people in this age group expect
continuing debt in retirement.9


Sandwich Generation: 71% of Baby Boomers have living parents today, compared to 60% of
similarly aged people in 1989. 16% of these are now supporting their parents financially. In
2005, 50% were still raising young kids and/or supporting their adult children; only 8% expect
eventual support from their children.10


Grandparents Raising Grandchildren: According to the 2000 U.S. Census, nearly 2.5 million
grandparents are currently raising more than 4.5 million grandchildren. In Dane County, 36% of
grandparents living with their grandchildren are responsible for the financial care of their
grandchild(ren), which includes providing food, shelter, clothing, day care, etc.11


Projected Population Growth: According to the U.S. Census Bureau projections, a substantial
increase in the number of older people will occur during the 2010 to 2030 period, after the first
Baby Boomers turn 65 in 2011. The older population in 2030 is projected to be twice as large as
in 2000, growing from 35 million to 72 million and representing nearly 20 percent of the total
U.S. population at the latter date. 12 See Appendix A for a graph of the local general population
and those over the age of 60 as of the year 2000 and the projected population figures for the
year 2010.







8


1U. S. Census Bureau. Economics & Statistics Administration. 65+ in the United States: 2005. By Wan
He, Manisha Sengupta, Victoria A. Velkoff, and Kimberly A. DeBarros. Dec. 2005. 3 July 2006
<http://www.census.gov/prod/2006pubs/p23-209.pdf>.


2 Wisconsin Department of Administration Demographic Services Center Division of Intergovernmental
Relations. Wisconsin Population 2030: A Report on Projected State, County and Municipal Populations
and Households for the Period 2000-2030. By David Eagan-Robertson, Don Harrier and Balkrishna Kale.
March 2004.< http://www.doa.state.wi.us/docview.asp?docid=2114>


3 Alzheimer’s Disease Statistics. Alzheimer’s Association. 2006. Evans, DA; Funkenstein, HH: Albert,
MS; et al. “Prevelance of Alzheimer’s Disease in a Community Population of Older Persons: Higher than
Previously Reported.” JAMA, 1989; 262(18): 2552 -2556.


4 U. S. Census Bureau. Economics & Statistics Administration. 65+ in the United States: 2005. By Wan
He, Manisha Sengupta, Victoria A. Velkoff, and Kimberly A. DeBarros. Dec. 2005. 3 July 2006
<http://www.census.gov/prod/2006pubs/p23-209.pdf>.


5 “Alzheimer’s More Likely Among Diabetics.” Alzheimer’s Daily News Briefs. Washington Times. 26
July 2005. <www.agelessdesign.com>.


6 National Diabetes Fact Sheet 2003. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): National
Estimates on Diabetes. 10 July 2006. <http://www.cdc.gov/diabetes/faq/research.htm#1>


7 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, Public Health Service, Substance
Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration Center for Substance Abuse Treatment. Substance
Abuse Among Older Adults Treatment Improvement Protocol (TIP) Series 26. By Frederic C. Blow.
1998. 3 June 2006 <http://www.health.org/govpubs/BKD250/>.


8AoA Releases New Report on Older Adults and Mental Illness. National Alliance on Mental Illness. 16
Jan. 2001. 5 July 2006 http://www.nami.org/Content/ContentGroups/ENews/20013/January_20012/AoA.


9 “The Elder Boom: How Will it Impact the Aging Network?” Presentation to the Aging Advisory
Council. Cindy Ofstead, Population Analyst, Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Studies,
Bureau of Aging and Disability Resources. 9 May 2006.


9 “The Elder Boom: How Will it Impact the Aging Network?” Presentation to the Aging Advisory
Council. Cindy Ofstead, Population Analyst, Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Studies,
Bureau of Aging and Disability Resources. 9 May 2006.


11 Task Force on the Aging of Dane County. Caregiver Assistance News, November 2003, Area Agency
on Aging of Dane County.


12 U. S. Census Bureau. Economics & Statistics Administration. 65+ in the United States: 2005. By Wan
He, Manisha Sengupta, Victoria A. Velkoff, and Kimberly A. DeBarros. Dec. 2005. 3 July 2006
<http://www.census.gov/prod/2006pubs/p23-209.pdf>.








CITY OF STOUGHTON


Mayor’s Office


381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 608.873.6677 fax 608.873.5519


MEMORANDUM


Date: August 17, 2009


To: Luann Alme


From: Jim Griffin


RE: P. D. for Finance Director


I am attaching a copy of a revised Position Description for the Finance Director.
The intent of this revision is to substantiate the Economic Development aspect of
the position, which Laurie has been providing since January, per directive from
the council.


There will be no fiscal impact for next year’s budget relating to this change of
responsibilities.


If you need additional information or if you have any questions, please let me
know.


Thank you for your help in this matter,


Jim







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Finance


Position Title: Finance Director/Treasurer Pay Grade: FLSA: E
Director of Finance and Economic Development


Date: May 2007 August 2009 Reports To: Mayor


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to supervise, direct, and coordinate the financial activities of the City,
serving as comptroller with duties as outlined in 62.09(10) Wis. Statutes and City ordinances and as
City Treasurer, with duties required by State Statutes 62.09(9) and City ordinances. Other key
functions include support to the Mayor, City Council, and City departments in their financial
management, budgeting, and reporting responsibilities, presentation of issues and recommendations
to the Mayor and City Council for strategic direction of fiscal policy matters to maintain and enhance
the financial health of the City, and performance of a variety of administrative functions as delegated
by the Mayor and City Council.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive
or all-inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises the financial activities of the City of Stoughton.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises the Economic Development Activities of the City of
Stoughton.


 Performs Comptroller functions as required by State Statutes 62.09(10) and City ordinances.


 Performs City Treasurer functions as required by State Statutes 62.09(9) and City ordinances.


 Plans, installs, and maintains a central accounting system for the City government and its
agencies in a manner consistent with established and accepted municipal accounting principals
and procedures, and in sufficient detail to produce adequate cost, financial, and statistical data for
City and department management purposes and to meet statutory requirements.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises processing of accounts payable and accounts receivable;
auditing of purchase orders, receipts, and disbursement; reconciling accounting records with
various departments; and allocating payments to various accounts.


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises processing of payroll; reviews salary and benefit data for
inclusion in the development of the annual budget.


 Functions as a resource and support to enhance department’s financial management capacity.


 Maintains a system of budgetary control to ensure that expenditures do not exceed
appropriations, and that sufficient revenues are available to meet anticipated needs.







City of Stoughton Finance Director/Treasurer
Position Description


 Directs the preparation of the annual City budget, including advising the Mayor, City Council, and
City department heads in the review of estimates and the preparation of individual departmental
budget requests.


 Directs the development and update of a Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan, a Five-Year
Financial/Operating Budget Forecast, and accompanying financing plans.


 Provides the Mayor and City Council with timely and informative financial reports, statements,
financial analysis and fiscal projections on major issues requiring policy direction.


 Analyzes City debt structure and prepares recommendations for restructuring thereof; advises the
Mayor and Finance Committee regarding debt management.


 Coordinates a variety of special administrative projects as assigned, which include but are not
limited to the negotiation of contracts, leases, purchases, land acquisitions, and others of a similar
nature.


 Initiates proactively, or participates collaboratively with department efforts to streamline
operations, increase operational efficiency and effectiveness, and address issues and
opportunities of current concern.


 Proposes recommendations to streamline and consolidate budget and accounting functions in a
continuous improvement effort.


 Coordinates activities of City Assessor contract compliance.


 Provides or reviews necessary financial data for collective bargaining and assists Personnel
Committee as necessary.


 Administers the CDBG program.


 Represents the City in all fiscal matters, including issues associated with economic development.


 Administers the investment of surplus City funds and documentation relating to the sale or
renegotiation of notes and bonds.


 Reviews, audits, and certifies all claims against the City for payroll, goods and services, and
reports to the Finance Committee.


 Administers Firefighters’ Pension Fund and serves on the Firefighters’ Pension Board.


 Attends all City Council meetings and committee meetings as necessary.


 Serves on the Board of Trustees – Riverside and Wheeler Prairie Cemeteries.


 Provides administrative oversight and reviews financial activities of duly authorized volunteer
organizations.







City of Stoughton Finance Director/Treasurer
Position Description


 Insures volunteer organizations follow prescribed city financial policies.


 Keeps informed of new trends, developments, laws, and regulations impacting the activities of the
finance and treasury functions of the City.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Graduation from an accredited four-year college or university with a degree in Business
Administration, Accounting, Financial Management, Public Administration or related field. Minimum
of five to seven years of progressively responsible supervisory or management position related
experience in accounting and financial management, preferably in a municipal environment serving
as a finance director or assistant finance director.


Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, calculator, telephone,
etc.


 Ability to develop manual and computerized financial systems.


Supervisory Skills


 Knowledge of principles of supervision and management, including participative management.


 Ability to supervise the work of departmental staff including; coordinating, assigning, monitoring,
and evaluating work; and hiring, training, counseling, and disciplining staff.


 Ability to positively motivate employees and create a team-work oriented, effective, and efficient
work environment.


 Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with the Mayor, City Council
members, department heads, staff, and the public.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, and make use of the
principles of descriptive statistics.


 Ability to design and produce graphical representations of complex financial and performance
data.


 Ability to prepare accounting and financial data projections.


 Knowledge of municipal accounting and auditing including enterprise funds; considerable
knowledge of Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS); considerable knowledge of
Generally Acceptable Accounting Principles (GAAP).







City of Stoughton Finance Director/Treasurer
Position Description


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to act as a staff advisor to the Mayor, City Council, and department heads.


 Skill in effective, clear, and objective oral and written communications about the City’s finances to
individuals and groups.


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including municipal and business
financial statements, invoices, contracts, insurance policies and claims, tax rolls, budget requests
and amendments, audits, bank statements, budget documents, service contracts, State statutes,
City ordinances and policies, etc.


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents with clear, comprehensive explanatory narrative to
accompany budget documents, financial statements, fiscal analysis relating to special projects,
letters and other correspondence with the Mayor, City Council, department heads, or parties
external to the City, etc. using prescribed format and conforming to all rules of punctuation,
grammar, diction, and style.


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions.


 Ability to use and interpret legal and accounting terminology.


 Ability to communicate effectively with Mayor, City Council, Finance, Personnel, and Utility
Committee members, department heads, legal counsel, other City personnel, State and County
personnel, insurance representatives, and others verbally and in writing.


Environmental Adaptability


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment.


 Understanding of the City’s political environment and sensitivities; ability to function effectively
within that environment.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with
Disabilities Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with
disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential
accommodations with the employer.


____________________________ _______________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


____________________________ _______________________________
Date Date


Council Approved 5-24-2007








1


City of Stoughton Luann J. Alme
Clerk’s Office City Clerk/Personnel
Director
381 E Main Street
Stoughton WI 53589
(608)873-6677 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


To: Personnel Committee


From: City Clerk/Personnel Director Luann Alme


Date: 8/18/2009


Re: Amended City of Stoughton Family Medical Leave Act Policy


With the State of Wisconsin amending the Wisconsin Family and Medical Leave
Act this past July we have to amend our Family Medical Leave Act Policy to
comply with the new law. Our current policy follows CVMIC’s model policy as do
the proposed amendments.


Please let me know if you have any questions.



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





1


CITY OF STOUGHTON


Family Medical Leave Act Policy


I. PURPOSE


This policy outlines the provisions of the federal and Wisconsin Family and Medical Leave Acts
and the rights and obligations of employees and employers under both laws.


II. POLICY


The Family and Medical Leave Acts provide eligible employees with up to 12 workweeks of
unpaid protected leave each calendar year for specified family and medical reasons. The
eligibility and entitlements are defined differently under federal and state law.


A. ELIGIBILITY


Employees are entitled to FMLA benefits if they:
 Federal - Have been employed by the City of Stoughton for at least 12 months


(not necessarily consecutive); and have worked at least 1,250 hours during the 12
months prior to the start of the FMLA leave.


  ○ Time spent on paid or unpaid leave does not count in determining the
1,250 hour eligibility


 State – Have been employed by the City of Stoughton for at least 52 consecutive
weeks and have worked for at least 1,000 hours during the 52 weeks prior to the
start of the FMLA leave.


B. QUALIFYING EVENT & AMOUNT OF LEAVE


1. Eligible employees may take up to a total of 12 work weeks of unpaid FMLA leave in a
calendar year for the following qualifying events:


a. The birth or placement of a child for adoption or, under the federal FMLA, for foster care;
 State law provides for up to 6 workweeks of unpaid leave for any one child


 Federal law requires that leave conclude within 12 months after the birth


b. To care for the employee’s spouse, child, domestic partner (under Wisconsin FMLA) or
parent (includes a parent-in-law and domestic partners’ parents under the Wisconsin FMLA)
with a serious health condition;


 State law provides eligible employees up to 2 workweeks of FMLA family leave


 Care for a child does not include the children of the employees’ domestic partner







2


 Family leave due to an employee’s spouse, child or parent being on exigent active
duty or having been notified of an impending call or order to exigent active duty
as a member of the reserve components of the Armed Forces or a retired
member of the Regular Armed Forces or Reserve, in support of a contingency
operation.


 For the employee’s own serious health condition that renders the employee unable to
perform his/her job.


 State law provides eligible employees up to 2 workweeks of FMLA medical leave


2. Eligible employees may take up to a total of 26 work weeks of unpaid FMLA leave
during a single 12 month period (beginning on the first day the eligible employee takes
FMLA leave to care for a covered service member and ends 12 months after that date,
regardless of the method used by the employer to determine the employee’s 12 workweek
of leave of entitlement for other FMLA-qualifying reasons) to care for a spouse, child,
parent, or next of kin who is a member of the Armed Forces who suffered an injury or
illness while on active duty that renders the person unable to perform the duties of the
member’s office, grade, rank or rating.


3. During the Single 12 month period, an eligible employee shall be entitled to a combined
total of 26 work weeks of leave under federal law.


4. Leave qualifying for both Wisconsin and federal FMLA leave will count against the
employee’s entitlement under both laws and will run concurrently. When the reason(s) for
qualified leave differ, the leave may not run concurrently under federal and state law, and
an employee may be entitled to more than 12 weeks of leave in a calendar year. This type
of leave occurrence will be evaluated and reviewed with the employee at the time of the
leave. Qualified leave taken under Worker’s Compensation also will run concurrently with
Wisconsin and federal FMLA leave.


Under the federal FMLA, spouses employed by the City are jointly entitled to a combined total
of 12 work weeks of family leave for the birth or placement of a child for adoption or foster care,
and to care for a parent (but not a parent-in-law) who has a serious health condition.


C. NON-CONTINUOUS OR INTERMITTENT LEAVE


Employees are permitted to take leave on an intermittent (blocks of time) or reduced work
schedule (1) when it is medically necessary to care for a family member with a serious health
condition or because of the employee’s serious health condition; (2) When it is necessary to
care for a family member or next of kin who suffered an injury or illness while on active
duty (3) to care for a newborn, adopted or foster child. Federal FMLA leave for the birth or
placement of a child for adoption or foster care may not be taken in non-continuous increments
unless approved by the City. Under the Wisconsin FMLA, the last increment of leave for the
birth or placement of a child for adoption must begin within 16 weeks of that birth or placement.







3


Medical or family caretaking leave should be planned so as not to unduly disrupt the City’s
operations. Employees requesting non-continuous federal FMLA leave that is foreseeable based
on planned medical treatment for purposes of providing care to a child, spouse or parent with a
serious health condition or for the employee’s own serious health condition may be required to
transfer temporarily to an available alternative position for which the employee is qualified and
which better accommodates recurring periods of leave than the regular employment position of
the employee. An employee temporarily transferred will receive the same pay and benefits, but
may be assigned different duties.


The City allows for intermittent leave to be taken in no less than one hour increments. The
employee may not take, or be required to take, more leave than medically necessary to address
the circumstances that caused the need for the leave.


D. PAYMENTS ON FMLA LEAVE:


In general, both Wisconsin and federal FMLA leaves are unpaid. The City may require
employees, or employees may choose, to substitute paid leave for which they are eligible (such
as vacation days, personal leave, compensatory time or sick leave) for unpaid leave available
under the federal FMLA; or employees may choose to substitute available accrued leave for
unpaid Wisconsin FMLA.


The City will require that any leave provided by a City collective bargaining agreement be
substituted for federal FMLA leave.


As with all leaves of absence, no employee may pursue or engage in employment when on
FMLA leave.


E. HOW TO APPLY FOR FMLA LEAVE


1. The employee must submit a Request for Leave form to the City Clerk/Personnel Director at
least 30 days, or as soon as practicable, in advance of taking a leave. If circumstances do not
permit an employee to give notice in advance of taking leave, the employee must notify the City
Clerk/Personnel Director and submit the Request for Leave form as soon as possible, but no later
than two working days after learning of the need for FMLA leave, absent unusual
circumstances (825.303(c)). Failure to give timely notice may result in the delay or denial
of FMLA leave and may subject you to discipline under City policies.


2. If the leave is for a family member’s or the employee’s serious health condition, the employee
must submit a medical certification form from the employee’s or the family member’s health
care provider within 15 days. If an employee does not provide the required certification by the
designated deadline, or if the City determines that an employee’s absence is not covered as
FMLA leave, the leave may not be designated as Wisconsin and/or federal FMLA leave, and the
employee may be subject to discipline under City attendance policies unless he or she uses
accrued paid leave (like vacation) and/or is granted a non-FMLA leave of absence.







4


3. Second or third certifications at the City’s expense and periodic re-certifications at the
employee’s expense may be required under certain circumstances. The City requires periodic
reports during federal FMLA leave regarding the employee’s status and intent to return to work.


4. Forms are available through the City Clerk/Personnel Director.


F. HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS


Group health insurance coverage will be maintained for employees while they are on FMLA
leave, on the same terms as if the employee continued to work. The employee will be required to
pay his/her regular portion of health insurance premium payments on a schedule established by
the City. Other benefits, including cash payments chosen by the employee rather than group
health insurance coverage, will not be maintained during periods of unpaid FMLA leave.


The City may recover its share of health insurance premiums paid during a period of unpaid
FMLA leave from an employee if the employee fails to return to work (for a minimum of 30
calendar days) after the expiration of the leave. The City may not collect the premiums if the
reason the employee does not return is due to continuation, recurrence or onset of a serious
health condition that would entitle the employee to leave under FMLA, or other circumstances
beyond the employee’s control.


The City may discontinue health insurance benefits if the employee fails to make a premium
payment within 30 days of the due date after providing written notice to the employee of the
cancellation of coverage for non-payment.


G. OTHER BENEFITS


Benefits that accumulate based upon hours worked shall not accumulate during the period of
FMLA leave. Qualified FMLA leave will not may be counted as an absence under the City’s
attendance policy. In addition, an employee will not may be disqualified from an attendance
reward program, nor will and/or any reward may be reduced for having taken unpaid FMLA
leave.


Other City benefits [i.e. life insurance coverage and income continuation insurance] may be
continued during periods of unpaid FMLA leave, and arrangements should be made for
employee’s portion of the payments with the City Clerk’s office.


H. WORKER’S COMPENSATION AND LIGHT DUTY


Federal FMLA will run concurrent with worker’s compensation provided that the injury meets
the criteria for a “serious health condition”, as defined by law. Substitution of accrued paid leave
is not allowed for Worker’s Compensation absences unless an applicable labor agreement
provides otherwise.







5


If an employee accepts a light duty assignment while on worker’s compensation, that time may
not count against the employee’s family or medical leave entitlement. If the light duty position
is declined and the employee elects to stay on FMLA leave, the employee may give up their
worker’s compensation benefits.


I. RETURN TO WORK


Any employee returning from FMLA for their own serious health condition must provide a
“Fitness for Duty” statement signed by their treating physician. Upon return from FMLA leave,
an employee shall be restored to his or her original position or, if the position is not vacant, to an
equivalent position with equivalent pay, benefits and other terms and conditions of employment.


An employee will not be restored to their original or equivalent position if they are unable to
perform the functions of their job because of a mental or physical condition. (The City may
require that the certification specifically address the employee’s ability to perform the
essential functions of the job. The City must provide an employee with a list of the essential
functions with the “designation notice” and indicate that the certification address the
employee’s ability to perform those essential functions . (825.312(b)). Before an employee
who is unable to perform the functions of their job upon expiration of FMLA leave is
terminated, the City must consider whether other provisions of City policy or a CBA are
applicable or whether the ADA or provisions of the WFEA are applicable.


III. DEFINITIONS


A. Incapable of Self-Care
The individual requires active assistance or supervision to provide daily self-care in three or
more of the activities of daily living (i.e. grooming, hygiene, bathing, dressing, eating) or
instrumental activities of daily living (i.e. cooking, cleaning, shopping, utilizing public
transportation, paying bills, maintaining a residence, using telephones and directories, and using
a post office).


B. Parent
Biological parent, foster parent, adoptive parent, stepparent or legal guardian of an employee or
parent-in-law or domestic partners’ parents under the Wisconsin FMLA. Under the federal
FMLA, “parent” includes an individual who provided day-to-day care to the employee when the
employee was a child.


C. Serious Health Condition
An illness, injury, impairment or physical or mental condition that involves:


1. inpatient care in a hospital, hospice or residential medical care facility; or


2. under Wisconsin FMLA, outpatient care that requires continuing treatment or
supervision by a health care provider (generally defined as requiring two direct,
continuous and first-hand contacts by a health care provider); or


3. under the federal FMLA:







6


a. A period of incapacity of more than 3 consecutive calendar days
(including and any subsequent treatment or period of incapacity
relating to the same condition) that also involves:
i. treatment two or more times, within 30 days of the first day of
incapacity, unless extenuating circumstances exist, by a health care
provider, by a nurse under direct supervision of a health care
provider, or by a provider of health care services (i.e. physical
therapist) under orders of, or on referral by, a health care provider;
or by or under the orders of a health care provider; or


ii. treatment by a health care provider on at least one occasion that results
in a regimen of continuing treatment under the supervision of a health care
provider.


 The first or only in person treatment visit must take place
within seven days of the first day of incapacity.


 Whether additional visits or a regimen of continuing treatment
is necessary within the 30 day period shall be determined by
the health care provider.


b. any period of incapacity due to pregnancy or for prenatal care;
c. chronic conditions requiring periodic treatment (defined as at least twice


a year) by or under the supervision of a health care provider that continue
over an extended period of time and may cause an episodic rather than a
continuing period of incapacity (e.g., asthma, diabetes, epilepsy, etc.);


d. permanent/long term conditions requiring supervision for which treatment
may not be effective (e.g. Alzheimer’s, a severe stroke, or the terminal
stages of a disease);


e. multiple treatments by or under the supervision of a health care provider
either for restorative surgery after an accident or other injury or for a
condition that would likely result in a period of incapacity of more than
three calendar days in the absence of medical intervention or treatment,
such as cancer (chemotherapy), severe arthritis (physical therapy), or
kidney disease (dialysis).


D. Child
Biological, adopted, or foster child, stepchild, legal ward or, under the federal FMLA, the child
of a person having day-to-day care of the child, or a child of a person standing “in loco parentis,”
who is under 18 years of age or 18 years of age and older and incapable of self-care because of a
serious health condition.


E. Covered Servicemember (Federal FMLA)
A current member of the Armed Forces, including a member of the National Guard or
Reserves, who is undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy, is otherwise in
outpatient status, or is otherwise on the temporary disability retired list, for a serious
injury or illness.







7


F. Domestic Partner (Wisconsin FMLA)


Same-sex couples who register in their county of residence and same-sex and opposite-sex
couples who are not required to register.


1. To qualify as registered domestic partners, two individuals must meet the
following criteria: at least 18 years of age and capable of consenting to the relationship, not
married to, or in a domestic partnership with another individual, not more closely related
than second cousins (whether of the whole or half blood or by adoption), they must share a
common residence, and be members of the same sex.


2. To qualify as domestic partners without registration, two individuals must meet
the following criteria: at least 18 years of age and capable of consenting to the relationship,
not married to, or in a domestic partnership with another individual, they must share a
common residence, they must not be related by blood in a way that would prohibit
marriage under Wis. Stat. 763.03, they must consider themselves to be members of each
other’s immediate family; and they must agree to be responsible for each other’s basic
living expenses.


G. Next of Kin (Federal FMLA)


The nearest blood relative other than the covered servicemember’s spouse parent, son or
daughter, in the following order of priority: Blood relatives who have been granted legal
custody of the covered servicemember by court decree or statutory provisions, brothers
and sisters, grandparents, aunts and uncles, and first cousins, unless the covered
servicemember has specifically designated in writing another blood relative as his or her
nearest blood relative for purposes of military caregiver leave under the FMLA. When no
such designation is made, and there are multiple family members with the same level of
relationship to the covered servicemember, all such family members shall be considered the
covered servicemembers’ next of kin and may take FMLA leave to provide care to the
covered servicemember, either consecutively or simultaneously. When such designation
has been made, the designated individual shall be deemed to be the covered
servicemember’s only next of kin.


H. Workweek
The employee’s usual or normal schedule (hours/days per week) prior to the start of FMLA
leave.


Adopted by the Common Council: 10-12-04


s/common/lja/fmla/fmlapolicy








1


City of Stoughton Luann J. Alme
Clerk’s Office City Clerk/Personnel
Director
381 E Main Street
Stoughton WI 53589
(608)873-6677 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


To: Personnel Committee


From: City Clerk/Personnel Director Luann Alme


Date: 8/18/2009


Re: Election Inspector Compensation


Please find attached a resolution requesting that the hourly wage for election
inspectors be set for 2010 and 2011. The previous hourly rates were $7.00 in 2008
and $7.50 in 2009. The proposed rates for 2010 and 2011 are comparable with
surrounding communities.


Please let me know if you have any questions.


Thank you for your consideration.



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





R- -09


RESOLUTION REGARDING ELECTION OFFICIAL COMPENSATION


WHEREAS, City of Stoughton officials desire to increase the Election Officials
compensation by resolution as required in section 2-102 of the Municipal Code; and


WHEREAS, the increase in Election Official compensation shall be effective in
2010 and 2011; and


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton hereby
establishes Election Official compensation as follows:


$7.75 per hour in 2010
$8.00 per hour in 2011


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is directed to publish this
resolution as a Class 1 Notice in the paper of record for the City of Stoughton. The
Election Official compensation amount established herein shall become effective upon
publication of this resolution.


The above and foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Common Council of
the City of Stoughton at a regular meeting held on the day of , 2009.


APPROVED:
Vote:


Ayes: ______________________________
James S. Griffin, Mayor


Noes:
ATTEST:


Adopted:


Published: ______________________________
Luann J. Alme, City Clerk


F:\common\lja\ord&res\res – election worker pay








1


Memorandum


To: Personnel Committee


From: Finance Director Laurie Sullivan & City Clerk Luann Alme


Date: 8/18/2009


Re: Mayor’s Salary


On June 8, 2004 the following motion was made at the Council meeting:


“Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Griffin, that the Mayor’s salary, beginning with the
new term in 2006, be set at $50,000 annually with a cost of living increase each year of
the term using the CPI-U Midwest Urban Size D adjustment percentage. Motion carried
6-5 on roll call with Alderpersons Duranczyk, Lampe, Locke, Schneider and Swenson
voting noe.”


It has been difficult to budget using the CPI-U as that percentage rate is not available
until mid-January of each year.


With the new term for Mayor starting in April 2010 we would like to propose setting the
increase in each year of the term to that of which the non-represented employees would
receive. This would make the budget process more accurate for this salary line item.


Thank you for your consideration.





